



Anthony Danza

CCFE

Partner

Department

Equipment Services

Tel: (714) 600-0058

Email: anthony.danza@yagroup.com

Locations

Los Angeles, CA

Biography

Anthony Danza has 18+ years of equipment and technical consulting experience within the insurance industry. He has consulted on thousands of projects and collectively billions of dollars in technology and specialty equipment claims across multiple disciplines, including manufacturing equipment and production lines, information technology, telecommunications, cyber security (data breaches and cyber incident response), electrical and mechanical systems, building systems (HVAC, electrical switchgear, fire alarm, elevators), medical equipment, medical lasers, audio video systems, electronics, aerospace, and defense. Anthony has a B.S. in Information Systems / Telecommunications from California State University Long Beach and holds a computer forensics (CCFE) certification. He has presented numerous continuing education courses and has published industry articles on various technical claim topics.

Credentials

- CCFE | Certified Computer Forensics Examiner - CCFE - IACRB

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Defense Contractor | IT & Telecommunications, Cabling Infrastructure | \$1.2B
- Casino | Gaming Equipment, IT, Telecom, AV | \$550M
- Telecommunications Company | IT Equipment, Telecom Equipment, Cabling Infrastructure | \$150M
- IT Equipment Manufacturer | T and Networking Equipment | \$150M
- Hotel | IT Equipment, Building Management System, AV and lighting | \$30M
- Manufacturing Facility | Machinery and Equipment | \$50M
- Service Provider | AI Hardware, IT Equipment, Cabling | \$20M
- Television and Production Company | AV Equipment / Television production equipment | \$8M
- Manufacturing Facility | Data breach / Ransomware | \$10M+
- Commercial Building | Elevators | \$1M+

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Partner | YA Group
- 2019 - 2023 | Senior Vice President - Equipment Consulting Practice | J.S. Held
- 2005 - 2019 | Technical Consultant | Werlinger & Associates

Education

- California State University - Bachelor of Science - Business Information Systems / Telecommunications - Long Beach - California